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To whom it may concern: 
 
We, the undersigned, SPORTON International Inc., made a request for Class II Permissive 
Change for Motorola, Inc. (FCC ID: UZ7AP7131) in Jul. 11, 2008. This change is only to 
enable 5GHz Band 2 and Band 3 (5250~5350MHz and 5470~5725MHz). There is no change 
in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion. Therefore, we hope to cancel the DTS portion 
of the Class II Permissive Change. 
 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
Leo Huang / Manager 
SPORTON International Inc. 
Tel: 886-3-656-9065 
Fax:  886-3-656-9085 
e-mail: Leohuang@sporton.com.tw 


